
From: Stephanie Devlin-Gill (She/Her)
To: George Wilson
Cc: Ryan Sprengel; Nick Kellenberger; Ian Gifford; Mallecia Sutton
Subject: TerraPower: “Design Basis Accident Methodology for In-Vessel Events Without Radiological Release,” Revision 0

(EPID: L-2023-TOP-0050)
Date: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 2:25:00 PM
Attachments: NRC 898 - L-2023-TOP-0050 (ML23303A169).pdf

Mr. George Wilson
Vice President Regulatory Affairs TerraPower, LLC
 
 
Mr. Wilson,
 
Attached please find the completed form for the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff
topical report completeness determination for the submittal of TerraPower, LLC “Design
Basis Accident Methodology for In-Vessel Events Without Radiological Release,” Revision
0.
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 301-415-5301 or
stephanie.devlin-gill@nrc.gov.
 
 
Sincerely,
 
          stephanie
 
Stephanie Devlin-Gill (she/her)
Senior Project Manager
U.S. NRC, NRR, DANU, UAL1
w. (301) 415-5301
 
Project No.: 99902100
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Topical Report Information


Report Number: TP-LIC-RPT-0004


Title:


TerraPower, LLC. Topical Report “Design 
Basis Accident Methodology for In-Vessel 
Events without Radiological Release” 
Revision 0


ADAMS Accession 
Number: ML23272A259


EPID: L-2023-TOP-0050


Docket Number: 99902100


Review Information


Office/Division/
Branch:


NRR/DANU/UAL1 
NRR/DANU/UTB2


Project Manager: Stephanie Devlin-Gill


Reviewers:
Reed Anzalone 
Michelle Hart 
Alec Neller


Review Type: Standard✔ Compressed


ADAMS Accession Numbers (Top row is for transmittal of this form)


Package:  ML 23303A165 E-mail:  ML 23303A168 This Form:  ML 23303A169


Withholding Determination:  ML 23299A115 Fee Waiver:  ML N/A


Topical Reports for Review


✔ The NRC staff has performed an acceptance review of the subject topical report.  We have found that the 
material presented is sufficient to begin our review.  The dates below are based on current resources, if they 
change the NRC staff will contact you.


Information for Topical Reports That Are Found Acceptable for Review


Issue Dates For 
Requests for Additional Information: 03/29/2024 Issue Dates For 


Draft Safety Evaluation: 08/29/2024


Review hours total includes project management and contractor time: 675


Topical Reports Not Acceptable for Review
Based on its review of the information provided, the NRC staff cannot find sufficient details in the submittal to allow the staff to evaluate the proposed 
topical report.


[Only for Use with Topical Reports in Standard Review Process] Although the NRC staff has found the current topical report is not sufficiently detailed 
to begin our review, the sponsor can supplement the submittal with additional information.  The additional information should be submitted within 60 days 
the date of this form.


Basis for Nonacceptance:


N/A


Additional Information Needed:


N/A


Approvals


Technical Branch Chief


Projects Branch Chief






